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Legislative File No:  2020 - 0210 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Sean Canto, Chief of Fire and Emergency Services 
 
DATE:  May 27, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Swearing-In Ceremony – Fire Staff and New Firefighter Candidates 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Swearing-In Ceremony for Fire Staff members including the Battalion Chief, Lieutenant/Fire 
Inspector, Fire Lieutenant/Suppression, five (5) Firefighter/Paramedics, and two (2) 
Firefighter/EMT’s.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
The following Fire Staff members were promoted with the City effective December 13, 2019: 

Jason Murray, Battalion Chief 
Richard Welch, Lieutenant/Fire Suppression 

 
The following Fire Staff member was hired with the City effective March 2, 2020: 

Joshua Boyce, Lieutenant/Fire Inspector 
 
Additionally, the following five (5) Firefighter/Paramedic candidates and two (2) Firefighter/EMT 
candidates were hired by the City effective February 24, 2020: 

Eric Coldwell, Firefighter/Paramedic 
Ryan Collins, Firefighter/Paramedic 
Ross Drouillard, Firefighter/EMT 
Drake Lundquist, Firefighter/EMT 
Justin Marchand, Firefighter/Paramedic 
Cody Martell, Firefighter/Paramedic 
Micah Nichols, Firefighter/Paramedic 
Mitchell Wither, Firefighter/Paramedic 

 
The Firefighter Candidates have completed a 15-week Firefighter Recruit Academy held at Fire 
Department Headquarters prior to their assignment of 12-hour shifts within the fire stations. 
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